Wilhelm,Gaxle

From: James R, Carpenter [iim@carpenteraustin.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 7:03 PM

To: McDonald, Ronnie » Wilhelm, Gayle : Beckett, Clara ; Dildy, Lee ; Klaus, John , Pina, William

Subject: Emailing: DFW-Hotel-Resorts-Golf-Grapev!neMall-C.CIub..JPG, Schools-Hotels-Golf-Facilities
Near DFW Airport.pdf

Attachments: Schools-Hotels-Golf-Facilities Near DFW Airport.pdf: DFW-Hotel-Resorts—Golf—

GrapevineMall-C.Club..JPG

Judge and Commissioners;

These exhibits were prepared using DFW Airport in Dallas. DFW is the 2nd-3rd busjest airport in the world,
conducting 24-hour per day operations totaling nearly 700,000 take off or landings annually. This an absurd
€omparison to the Centra| Texas Airport project except for one purpose - the impact on the surrounding
communities. The attached files are:
1. Schools, Hotels & Golf or Resort Facilities near DFw;
a. Elementary Schools around DFW with a few labeled and named:
b. High Schools around DFW, with a few labeled and named;
. Hotels around DFW, and
d. Golf Course Communities, Country Clubs or Resort Golf Courses.
2. An Aerial of DFW area depicting;
a. the high density of housing and/or gated communities in Colle

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

DFW-HoteI-Resorts-Golf-GrapevineMaII-C.Club..JPG
Schools-Hotels-Golf-Facilities Near DFW Airport.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail Programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of
file attachments. Check your e-mail Security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

E-mail message checked by Spyware Doctor (6.0.1.440)
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